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IS500 COMMERCE BUILDING
D' C; C- FORT WORTH.TEXAS 76102

SHENANDOAH OIL CORPORATION ARTES!A, OFFICE 817/332-7381

TWX 910 890 5023

March 8, 1973

Re: FORM C-104 - Shenandoah 0il Corp.
Keohane et al "B" Federal Well #3
(LC 029390(a)), Unit F
Section 28, T-18S, R-31E
Eddy County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

It has been brought to my attention that Shenandoah
inadvertently failed to send in the C-104 Form for
allowable request on the above captioned well.

It is respectfully requested that an allowable of
3 bbls. be assigned and made effective January 1, 1973.
Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

Very truly yours,
SHENANDOAH OIL CORPORATION

T

T. P. Bates
Vice President

TPB: jn



